
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 27,1999 
TO: PARTIES OF RECORD 
FROM: BETH KEATING, STAFF COUNSEL b/< 
RE: DOCKET NO. 991220-TP - PETITION BY GLOBAL NAPS, INC. FOR 

ARBITRATION OF INTERCONNECTION RATES, TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND 
RELATED RELIEF OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT WITH BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 991267-TP - COMPLAINT AND/OR PETITION FOR ARBITRATION 
BY GLOBAL NAPS, INC. FOR ENFORCEMENT OF SECTION VI(B) OF ITS 
INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT WITH BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., AND REQUEST FOR RELIEF. 

We will conduct an informal issues identification meeting at the following place and time: 

1O:OO a.m., Thursday, October 14, 1999 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and define the issues to be addressed at the 
hearings scheduled in each of these Dockets. 

To participate by telephone, call the following number at 1O:OO a.m., Thursday, October 
If you have any questions, 14, 1999: non-suncom (850)921-6455 or suncom (850)291-6455. 

please call Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212. 

BWanc 
cc: Division of Communications 
i:/99 1220id.bk 


